From: Yates., Adam

To: John Peppers

Cc: Burrow, Kealey; McWilliams, Carrie; Healey, Richard; Pemberton, Layne

Subject: RE: 2017 pretreatment annual report

Date: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 1:03:24 PM

Attachments: ARO0033723 El Dorado Mar 2018 Pretreatment Proaram Annual Report 20180301.pdf
John,

El Dorado’s March 2018 Pretreatment Program Annual Report was received, reviewed, and
deemed complete and compliant with the reporting requirements of 40 CFR 403.12(i). Thank you
for your timely submittal. If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me.

Kindly,

Adam Yates

State Pretreatment Coordinator

Office of Water Quality

Arkansas Department of Environmental Quality
Phone: (501) 682-0617

Fax: (501) 682-0880

G:\Shared Folders\Water\Pretreatment\Reports

From: John Peppers [mailto:johnp@eldoradowater.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2018 3:46 PM

To: Yates, Adam

Subject: 2017 pretreatment annual report

Adam, attached is the 2017 pretreatment annual report for El Dorado Water Utilities.
Thank you,

Yot M. Peppens
Thecatment Supenintendent
&L Donado Waten Utilitics
870-81%4-176%

dbbﬁ.ﬂ.&{b

L] Wwrer Ulrilicies


mailto:/O=ARKANSAS DEPT. OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=YATES
mailto:johnp@eldoradowater.com
mailto:burrow@adeq.state.ar.us
mailto:mcwilliamsc2@adeq.state.ar.us
mailto:HEALEYR@adeq.state.ar.us
mailto:PEMBERTON@adeq.state.ar.us

MONITORING RESULTS FOR THE ANNUAL PRETREATMENT REPORT SOUTH PLANT
REPORTING YEAR: January 1,2017 _ TO _December 31, 2017
TREATMENT PLANT: City of El Dorado NPDES PERMIT #AR0033723
AVERAGE POTW FLOW: 0.99MGD_ % IUFLOW: _18 %

LABORATORY ANALYSIS
INFLUENT DATES SAMPLED EFFLUENT DATES SAMPLED
METALS MAHC (ug/h) wQ (ug/)
CYANIDE and (Total) Once/quarter l‘?Ve’V Once/quarter EP
PHENOLS limit A .
(ng/) (ng/l) M EPA Detection
(0] ) QL Method Level
Date Date Date Date Date Date Date Date Used Achieved
(ng 1 1
N) (1) (ng/y
1/3/17 4/3/17 714117 10/2/17 1/3/17 4/3/17 7/4/17 w17 | D
Antimony N/A <60 <60 <60 <60 N/A <60 <60 <60 <60 200.8 60
Cadmium 10 1.2 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 2 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 200.8 1
Copper 90 30 25 26 47 5.4 3.6 2.6 6.3 200.8 10
Lead 10 6.7 9.1 4.2 9.1 3.8 0.59 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 200.8 5
Mercury 03 <0.0002 <0.0002 <0.2 <0.2 .01 <0.0050 <0.0050 <0.0050 <0.0050 245.7 .02
Nickel 120 6.5 7.8 3 6 131.6 9.3 5.3 4.3 4.4 200.8 40
Selenium 10 <5 <5 <5 <5 5.6 <5 <5 <5 <5 200.8 5
Silver 10 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 1.3 <0.5 <(0.5 <0.5 <0.5 200.8 2
Zinc 300 78 120 36 92 115.6 <20 <20 <20 <20 200.8 20
Chromium 420 <10 <10 <10 <10 364.3 <10 <10 <10 <10 200.8 10
Cyanide 20 <0.01 0.014 0.010 <0.01 5.8 0.014 <0.01 <0.01 <0.01 SM4500CN 20
Arsenic 20 5.7 9.7 3.7 5.2 N/A 1.2 0.54 <0.5 2.2 200.8 10
Molybdenum 20 22 19 <8 <10 N/A <8 <8 <8 <10 200.8 8
Phenols N/A 0.0098 <0.005 <0.005 0.040 N/A 0.0078 <0.005 <0.005 0.0059 420.1 5
Beryllium N/A <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 N/A <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 200.8 5
Thallium N/A 1.2 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 N/A <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 200.8 10
Flow, MGD N/A N/A
3)






MONITORING RESULTS FOR THE ANNUAL PRETREATMENT REPORT NORTH PLANT
REPORTING YEAR: January 1, 2017 TO _December 31, 2017
TREATMENT PLANT: City of ElDorado NPDES PERMIT #AR0033936

AVERAGE POTW FLOW: MGD % IU FLOW: _ <0.001 %
o LTS ‘ LABORATORY ANALYSIS
INFLUENT DATES SAMPLED EFFLUENT DATES SAMPLED
METALS, MAHC (ng/) . (ue/l)
CVe!
CYANIDE and (Total) Once/quarter limit Once/quarter
PHENOLS EPA <
(ng/l) (ug/l) M EPA Detection
QL
(€3] 2) Method Leye]
Date Date Date Date Date Date Date Date (ne/h Used Achieved
(1) 1) (ng/h)
1/3/17 4/3/17 7/4/17 10/2/17 1/3/17 4/3/17 7/4/17 10/2/17
Antimony N/A <60 <60 <60 <60 N/A <60 <60 <60 <60 60 200.8 60
Cadmium 10 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 2 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 0.5 200.8 1
Copper 90 28 26 22 71 12.2 4.9 3.8 3.7 TT 0.5 200.8 10
Lead 10 5.5 6.9 1.9 6.5 3.8 <0.5 <(0.5 <0.5 <0.5 0.5 200.8 5
Mercury .03 <0.0002 <0.0002 <(.2 <0.2 .01 <0.0050 <0.0050 <0.0050 <0.0050 005 245.7 .02
Nickel 120 4.1 5.4 2.8 4.9 131.6 3.5 3.2 2.5 22 0.5 200.8 40
Selenium 10 <5 <5 <5 <5 5.6 <5 <5 <5 <5 5 200.8 5
Silver 10 <0.5 <(0.5 <0.5 <0.5 1.3 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 0.5 200.8 2
Zinc 300 59 54 27 260 115.6 <20 <20 <20 <20 20 200.8 20
Chromium 420 <10 <10 <10 <10 364.3 <10 <10 <10 <10 10 200.8 10
SM4500C
Cyanide 20 <0.01 <0.01 <0.01 <0.01 5.8 <0.01 0.13 <0.01 <0.01 10 N 20
Arsenic 20 3.7 7.2 2.5 2.6 N/A <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 0.5 200.8 10
Molybdenum 20 <8 <8 <8 <10 N/A <8 <8 <8 <10 -- 200.8 8
Phenols N/A 0.0092 <0.005 0.0054 0.029 N/A 0.0070 <0.005 <0.005 <0.005 5 420.1 S
Beryllium N/A <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 N/A <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 0.5 200.8 5
Thallium N/A <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 N/A <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 0.5 200.8 10
Flow, MGD N/A N/A
3)






ATTACHMENT A

PRETREATMENT PROGRAM STATUS REPORT
UPDATED SIGNIFICANT INDUSTRIAL USERS LIST

Permit
40 CER Control Compliance Status (N/A, C, NC, or SNC) Limits
ndustria ser / Document ew imes imes (denote
e t;\Iamel ’ SICC;\Z);ICS OIXXNX/A é\]ser Ingpected S:mpled Reports Pa'rainetiedf
Ll AiiiZn — Corigi(izzce Aiiﬁil Moniiiﬁing O&f ntuimn]loeesr)
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Poecable | 3ulG | e Y lesas|lao| 4 X | wa| e K K <
V) o p /
%é\év‘i’zc‘;e 1230 | ua | Y kseian | 4 L lwe |l ¢ ¥ 4 C
"\W\¢e p
TReNSPO(TeCS H23i W | Y o=\ | A0 1 Vi C - < £, -
Mlboek MFg. | 3613 | 433 | ¥ Jios-t5 | M 4 12 < - < X C
eeceline 120y | w323 [ v lleHs|ae| 4 5 | c c c | x c
Flyes Ltd. 20589 | WA | Y |ie-is| D] 4 2 g | wh | wl | wip <
Klion L Co, (324 110 | MA | Y |jotis | Mo | 4 7 Wi | wia e | vinp |

Include NAICS code(s)
3™ column — include the CFR # only if the Category has Pretreatment Standards

Please footnote N/A reason

(numeric or narrative)






SIGNIFICANT NON-COMPLIANT

ATTACHMENT B
INDUSTRIES

(SNC)

— ENFORCEMENT ACTIONS TAKEN

Industrial User
Name

Nature of
Violation

Number of Action Taken

Reports

Limits

o

A.0O,

Civil

Criminal

Other

Penalties
Collected

Compliance
Schedule

Date
Issued

Date
Due

Current
Status

Comments






ATTACHMENT C
PRETREATMENT PERFORMANCE SUMMARY (PPS)

NOTE: ALL QUESTIONS REFER TO THE INDUSTRIAL PRETREATMENT PROGRAM AS APPROVED BY ADEQ.
THE PERMITTEE SHOULD NOT ANSWER THE QUESTIONS BASED ON CHANGES MADE TO THE APPROVED
PROGRAM WITHOUT DEPARTMENT AUTHORIZATION.

I. General Information

Control Authority Name C;T‘/ oOF g(bcﬂpc‘o

Address 500 N. U)F\SH:}\Q’T‘O{\

’

City E(Dn_ppéo state/zip PRK&nSAS 2/730
3 A “TA \
Contact Person j’()‘\n fa, ‘e,ofecé Position |Reatment ffupgm ovTende T
Contact Telephone%0-%62- 45/ NPDES Permit Nos.PRp3393( AMRw33723 AR05029¢
Reporting Period jﬁ(\\)m\'ao'ﬂ December 3i, 2017
(Beginning Month, day and Year) (Ending Month, day and Year)

Total Number of Categorical IUs L( (—‘%U(‘>

Total Number of Significant Noncategorical IUs 2 (TWO)

Total Number of Non-Significant (yet permitted) IUs Q(TLU@)

ITI. Significant Industrial User Compliance

SIGNIFICANT INDUSTRIAL USERS
Categorical NonCategorical

1) No. of SIUs Submitting BMRs/Total )
No. Required. . . . . . . . . . « « « « . . 6/0 N/A*

2) ©No. of SIUs Submitting 90-Day Compliance
Reports / No. Required. . « . + = =5 &« « & = L/ 0 N/A*

1

3) No. of SIUs Submitting Semiannual Reports /

Total No. Required. . H/ R o/0
4) No. of SIUs Meeting Compliance Schedule /

Total No. Required to Meet Schedule O /0 /O
5) No. of SIUs in Significant Noncompliance /

Total No. Of SIUS . . « + « « « « « « o + . O /H /2

6) Rate (%) of Significant Noncompliance for all j
SIUs (categorical and noncategorical) . . O((p





1)

5)

8)

III. Compliance Monitoring Program

SIGNIFICANT INDUSTRIAL USERS

Categorical NonCategorical

No. of Control Documents Issued / Total No. ] 02
REGQUAEBd. 1s « x & o % » » % %% ® % ¥ & w'« L /H /
No. of Non-sampling Inspections Conducted / " 2
Total No.'Béguired: . « s « =« & & s & « & = H oy 2/
No. of Sampling Visits Conducted / Total No.
Required. . - . . . « « « v ¢ v v 4 0 . . . Uy H 2/2‘
No. of Facilities Inspected)(nonsampling) /
Total No. Required. . . . . 4 /M 2,2z
No. of Facilities Sampled / Total No.
Required. . . . . . . . . . « . . o« . . .. L‘/‘* 2o 2

IV. Enforcement Actions

SIGNIFICANT INDUSTRIAL USERS

Categorical NonCategorical

No. of Compliance Schedules Issued/No.
of Schedules Required . . . . .

No. of Notices of Violations Issued to SIUs
No. of Administrative Orders Issued to SIUs
No. of Civil Suits Filed.

No. of Criminal Suits Filed . . . . . .

No. of Significant Violators (attach
newspaper publication).

Amount of Penalties (not surcharges)

/0O
D
o
o
0
_o
Collected (total dollars/IUs assessed) /0
O

Other Actions (sewer bans, etc.). .

The following certification must be signed in order for
complete:

this form to be considered

I certify that the information contained herein is complete and accurate to the best

of my knowledge.
/

Auth6rized Representative pate | —=11-18

Page 2 of Attachment C






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



